ALLAN CARLO T. RAMOS

PERSONAL PROFILE

More than a decade of experience on software testing, development maintenance, and production support.

CONTACT

- Home: +63-2-7754-9411
- Mobile: +63-9178693591
- allan.carlo.t.ramos@gmail.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/actramos

23 Yakal Street, Barangay Amihan, Project 3, Quezon City, Philippines 1102

SKILLS

- Testing: System testing, Integration testing, Functional testing, Selenium Webdriver, Nightwatch.JS, Krypton Test Automation Language, HP ALM and Quality Center IBM Rational Team Concert, Jira
- Programming Languages: COBOL, JAVA, Python, Node JS, Javascript
- Mainframe: CA7 Scheduler, Control-M Scheduler, ESPMENU Scheduler, SQL, COBOL, JCL, ISPF, DB2-SQL, QMF, CHGMAN, OMVS / UNIX
- Oracle: Oracle Customer Care and Billing, Oracle Banking Platform
- API: Postman, SOAPUI
- Others: Jenkins and Github

LANGUAGES

• NATIVE: ENGLISH / TAGALOG

BASIC: JAPANESE

TRAININGS

- OCT 2019: Continuous Delivery and Dev Ops - Coursera
- DEC 2017: Test Automation: Python/Selenium
- OCT 2017: Fundamentals of Java Programming (Java1) MFI
- DEC 2007: COBOL Bootcamp

WORK EXPERIENCE

QUALITY ASSURANCE ANALYST AND AUTOMATION ENGINEER

PROSOURCE | AUSTRALIAN (INSURANCE) CLIENT | OCTOBER 2019 - JULY 2020

- · Perform regression and system testing on an e-commerce website
- Plan drafts for automation scripts and test plans / scripts
- Create automation scripts in Nightwatch.Js / Javascript / NodeJS
- Study and learn how to create automation framework

INFOR MANILA | US (HEALTHCARE) CLIENT | FEBRUARY 2018 - AUGUST 2019

- Perform regression testing for a supply chain platform for hospitals and health care facilities.
- Create, review, run and maintain automation test scripts using the Krypton automation language and environment

VOLENDAY INC - IBM | US TELCO AND AUSTRALIAN ENERGY AND UTILITIES | JANUARY 2015 - JULY 2017

- Create / Maintain automated test scripts using Selenium Webdriver (Java)
- Perform system / system-integration / functional / shakeout testing on IBM and its Client's applications
- Create and review test plans, approaches, and test cases
- Report completion status of test execution to onshore counterparts
- Monitor defects until resolution / closure using HP ALM

SENIOR ANALYST

ACCENTURE PHILIPPINES | US/AUSTRALIAN TELCO, UK, CANADIAN, AUSTRALIAN BANKING CLIENTS | NOVEMBER 2007 - NOVEMBER 2014

- Run system testing for batch systems in mainframe and Oracle Banking platform
- Send defect monitoring status reports and follow up testers for defects needed to be retested
- Create a high and low level design for COBOL Applications
- Investigate production issues in mainframe and java applications
- Create/analyze financial, aging, and billing account/customer statistics reports
- Develop and Unit Test COBOL Application

CERTIFICATIONS

- MAY 2016: Civil Service Certification – Professional
- DEC 2007: Japanese Language Proficiency Test

EDUCATION HISTORY

UNIVERSITY OF ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology, 2007